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' MEMORANDUM FOR: David L. Meyer, Chief
Rules Review and Directives Branch
Division of Freedom of Information

and Publication Services
Office of Administration

,

1

FROM: Joseph J. Holonich, Acting Chief I

Uranium Recovery Branch I

Division of Low-Level Waste Management |and Decommissioning
,

Office of Nuclear Material Safety '

and Safeguards

SUBJECT: NOTICE FOR FEDERA1 REGISTER ANN 0UNCING THE
AVAILABILITY OF DRAFT FINAL STAFF TECHNICAL
POSITION ON ALTERNATE CONCENTRATION LIMITS
FOR TITLE II URANIUM MILLS

Enclosed is a notice for submission to the Federal Reaister announcing the
availability of the " Draft Final Staff Technical Position on Alternate
Concentration Limits for Title II Uranium Mills." As you requested, we have
enclosed a signed double-spaced original and five copies.

Please contact Latif Hamdan (504-2528) of my staff when the date of
publication is known, or if there other questions concerning this request.

ORIGWA E S W
Joseph J. Holonich, Acting Chief-
Uranium Recovery Branch
Division of Low-level Waste Management

and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards
Enclosure:
Federal Reaister Notice
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